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November 5, 1969

Mr. Benjamin Elenbogen
L100 Mt. View Blvd.
Denver, Colorado 80207

Re: Gas Well Deliverability Tests

Dear Mr. Elenbogen:

. A search of our records indicates that your Jicarilla A-D55 #3,
_1=36-23N=3u_ connected to a pipeline January 3T, 1969; and your
Jicarilla A=55 #7, 0-26-23N-3W, connected April 21, 1969, have
not had deliverability tests reported.

These wells have been within one mile of the Ballard-Pictured Cliffs
Pool boundary and therefore must be operated according to the pool
rules. '

Allowables for these wells cannot be assigned retroactively for
more than 60 days.

Any production in excess of the allowable for the immediate past
60 days is overproduction and must be accountable when allowables
are assigned.

|f there are questions, please contact us.

Yours very truly,
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A. R. Kendrick
Engineer, District #3
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